
 
 

Public Education Campaign - Request for Qualifications (RFP) 
Questions and Responses as of 10/24/16 

 
 
Question: On page four under Competency, the RFP references seven content areas 
however only four are listed. Could you confirm that there are only four content areas to 
address? 
Response: To clarify, there are only four content areas to respond under Competency.  The 
reference to “seven” is incorrect.  
 
Question: The RFP references “Attachment C – Sample Log” but we did not find that 
attachment included. Is there a template we should use for the sample log?  
Response: The Attachment C – Sample Log was not included in the original RFP document by 
error.  It is now available on the home page of www.first5fresno.org under News & 
Announcements.   
 
Question: Is there a more detailed scoring/evaluation system you can share?  
Response: All available details for scoring/evaluation of the RFP submissions are spelled out in the 
RFP. 
 
Question: Are there certain parameters for the oral interviews that you can release? 
Response: All available details for oral presentations are spelled out in the RFP. More details 
will be made available to the firms who advance to the in-person meeting. 
 
Question: On page five, section E.,3 it requests message samples and media outlets that 
will be used to reach the target audience.  Can you elaborate on your request for 
message samples – are you requesting creative concept ideas?  For media outlets are 
you requesting a media plan?  
Response: Under section E. Project Approach #3, Submissions are expected to provide a 
media plan identifying all media outlets that will be used to reach the target audiences as well as 
creative concept ideas and message samples to meet the goal of the Public Education 
Campaign.   
 
Question: We would also like to request any available brand refresh and brand 
information documents you are able to provide.  
Response: Documents with more information about First 5 Fresno County Brand are available 
on the home page of www.first5fresno.org under News & Announcements.   
 
Question: Is F5FC seeking proposals from ad agencies and not from individual media 
network outlets?  Or is the intent to seek proposals from media networks through the 
use of this form and related guidelines? 
Response: First 5 Fresno County is seeking proposals from full service advertising and 
communications firms for concept and creative development, securing and oversight of media 
buys in various media outlets, overall project management and evaluation of a two year public 
education campaign. Eligible firms must be able to meet all guidelines and requirements 
detailed in the RFP.    
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